



# SANDRA PEREYRA

Sandra.pereyra@icloud.com | (915)263-2652 | El Paso , TX 79912

## Objective

Bachelor's prepared registered nurse with three and a half years of clinical practice experience in acute care setting as a requirement from the nursing program. Compassionate, reliable, and detail oriented, excited to grow through experience and education in any health care facility or agency that provide me with the opportunity to develop and perfecting my nursing skills.

## Education and Training

### **Bachelor of Science of Nursing**

Graduated in 08/2020

The University of Texas At El Paso (UTEP) | El Paso, TX

Clinical rotations: Kindred Hospital El Paso – 2018, El Paso Behavioral Health- 2019, Del Sol Medical Center- 2019, El Paso Psychiatric Center- 2019, Las Palmas medical Center -2019, Providence Memorial Hospital- 2020

### **Associate degree** of arts

2017

El Paso Community College

## Skills

- High quality care to patients with a wide variance in acuity
- Exceptional team work skills with a large interdisciplinary health care team
- Bilingual
- Managing care for patients with multiple comorbidities
- High quality nursing skills such as IV medication/ fluid therapy, trach care, NGT/PEG tube management, in and out cath
- Quick problem solver
- Patient education
- Excellent Organization skills
- Planning and coordination
- Problem resolution
- Patient advocacy
- Oral medication administration, foley cath,, and wound care nursing skills

## Experience

### **Del Sol Medical Center**

02/2021- present

#### **Bariatric surgery/ medical surgical**

- Demonstrates knowledge and application of the nursing process.
- Participates and cooperates in the unit based Quality Improvement processes.
- Supports, maintains and provides an environment which is supportive of quality patient care through effective use of resources and personnel.
- Practices, develops and endorses customer service skills in relationships with internal and external customers.
- Serves as the patient and family advocate with respect to the patient's right to privacy by protecting confidential information.
- Planning and implementing patient care and teaching based on a total assessment and the age of the patient.
- Evaluating and documenting patient response; monitors and recognizes changes in physiological and psychosocial status; takes appropriate action based on assessment of the patient.
- Other RN duties as assigned.

- Medication administration

**Customs Specialist**

06/2009 - 08/2017

Electrolux Home Products, Inc. | EL Paso, TX.

- Ensuring imports and exports shipments were in compliance with various federal and international regulatory laws.
- Performing audits to import and export documentation to ensure that the information declared to Customs is accurate and compliant.
- Prepared import documentation and entered data into AES per country-specific requirements.

**Certified Nursing Assistant**

01/2003 - 01/2005

Providence Memorial Hospital | El Paso, Texas

- Aided patients with basic care and tasks, providing personalized care to over 10 patients every day
- Maintained proper records of patients' medical histories
- Followed health guidelines as directed by the hospital to ensure patient and coworker safety